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Gillespie, Patrick

!

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gillespie, Patrick

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 7:54 AM
Gillespie, Patrick

Sent from Snipping Toaol

fOU MUST DETERMINE BALANCE TYPE (SINGLE OR DOUBLE) BEFORE USING THIS SPREADSHEET!!IHI111111111

Opening Opening

WINDOW TYPE TTT TTT
width height width
REPLACEMENT
Premium Double Hung (Single Balance ONLY) 42 56 36.625
Standard Double Hung (Single Balance ONLY) 38 60 33.125
Single Hung (Single Balance ONLY) 36 60 32.75
eneric Casement (w/egress aﬂj 32 56 24 745
GengAE Caspmertl o RS0 10,36
2 Lite Glider T1.5 32.25 30.1875
3 Lite Glider 1/4-1/2-1/4 0 0 -1.969
Hopper 50 32 45625
Singi fung (Double Balancs ONLY) .36 80 3275
Standard Double Hung (Double Balance ONLY) 0 innnr}mliui.muwwwl
SGD (XO) (left side operates as iewed from Outside) 0 0 -B.75
ORIELS ARE ASSUMED AT A 60/40 % SPLIT
Preminum Naouhle Hiunn Oirial (Nnnkle Balanea OME Y)Y n n -5 37A

height

22.5856
24835
259375
51

a7

27.375
-4.875
23.445

Opening
sq. footage

5.74427517
2.71291233
5.89898003
8.76385417

- 6.31888889
5.73876953
0.06665885

Y 7.42832031
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i 24 4375
-5.915

-4.188

-h 165

5.5578342 |

0.2002474

0.25447917

n 23011714



